To: Wilbur Ros
From: Davidson, Peter (Federal)
Sent: Tue 11/28/2017 12:53:51 AM
Importance: Normal

Subject: Re: Census. Questions

Received: Tue 11/28/2017 12:53:52 AM

I can brief you tomorrow...no need for you to call. I should have mentioned it this afternoon when we spoke.

Sent from my iPhone

On Nov 27,2017, at 7:23 PM, Wilbur Ross < wrote:

Census is about to begin translating the questions into multiple languages and has let the printing contact.
We are out of time. Please set up a call for me tomorrow with whoever is the responsible person at Justice.
We must have this resolved. WLR

Sent from my iPhone
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